

Dan Marlow

Consultant

Email: dan.marlow@oxera.com

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7776 6662

Languages: English



Expertise

- Antitrust
- Infrastructure
- Public Policy and Impact Assessment
- Regulation

Sectors

- Digital
- Telecoms, Media and Technology

Profile

Dan is a Consultant in Oxera's Regulation and TMT teams. Working across the telecoms, media and digital sectors, he has experience of regulatory policy, competition investigations, and market reviews.

Before joining Oxera in 2019, Dan worked as an Economic Adviser in Ofcom's Competition Group. In this role, he secured comprehensive experience in regulatory and competition economics and worked on several fixed telecoms market reviews.

Selected professional experience

- Advising a European telecoms operator in relation to a margin squeeze complaint (2020–)
- Advising a mobile network provider during the European Commission's antitrust investigation into mobile network sharing in the Czech Republic (2019–)
- Assessed the impact of the Digital Services Act on business users for Allied for Startups (2020)
- Assessed the impact of extending cross-border access to audio-visual services in the EU for a group of European AV businesses (2019–20)
- Analysed financial penalty regimes in Europe to support a review by ComReg, the Irish telecoms regulator, of its financial penalties methodology for wholesale regulatory breaches (2019–20)
- Developed analysis to quantify the level of consumer harm as part of advice to a telecoms regulator on a consumer protection investigation (2019–20)

Qualifications

- MSc Experimental Economics, University of East Anglia, UK
- BSc Economics, University of East Anglia, UK